
 

RFP-11-07-2022 

NFPA 1582 COMPLIANT FIREFIGHTER PHYSICALS 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

 

Questions received from vendor: 

 

1. There is no mention of medical surveillance or pre placement for both the SCUBA team, and Hazmat 

along with the necessary questionnaire completion required for USAR compliance. Is this  something 

overlooked? 

No, this is not an oversight and not required within this RFP. 

2. To confirm all incumbents are to receive a treadmill test per NFPA recommendations 

No. 

3. Would a screening urinalysis initially and for any abnormalities a microscopic urinalysis will be 

performed and is this acceptable? 

Yes. 

4. Just to confirm, you are requesting a chest xray with B read annually on ALL firefighters or for Hazmat 

participants? 

No. 

5. CXR is no longer the gold standard for lung cancer screening, would you accept low dose lung CT as a 

replacement for lung cancer screening on firefighters 45 and over? 

Yes. 

6. Does this proposal require a Respirator Clearance Questionnaire as part of the annual evaluation 

along with a respirator clearance?. 

Yes 

 

 


